/ No. 10543

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ {] ! os/;zmo%@

From: D.F.O Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of
Police Post at Jutogh, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in
favour of Addl. SP Shimla Tehsil and District Shimla HP
(online file No. FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.
____..ﬂ-‘-""
Memo:
Please refer to your office endst. No. C-28-b-1600/FCA

Online)/ 9287 dated 19.12.2019 on the subject cited above.

2 The point wise reply given as under:-

1. As per user agency they have made all efforts to find out the area
which is devoid of trees for the establishment of Police Post at
Jutogh but no such suitable land found for the purpose and they
have also certified that the minimum land of the area free from trees
will be cut/use for the purpose as per layout plan (copy enclosed).

2.. Needful has been done now online in para 5 & 6 part Il.

3 The CA in forest land provided at para 14 of online is actually
585.76 this is a typing mistake: .

4, The revised list is submitted and also uploaded online in additional

column now.
Encl As above: Divisional:gf&st Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, s
: | Tel. No.0177- 623'12.6?@
Endst. No. 10529 Dated [;[ozdlggo@o a3
Copy is forwarded to Addl. S.P Shimla, Tehsil

and District Shimla HP for information and necessary action.

Divisi(Mest Officer,

Shimla Forest Division, @0
Tel. No.Q1177-2623412
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